Wyoming Department of Education
i 122 W. 25th St,, Ste. E200
Cheyenne, WY 82002

Opportunity Through Education 307-777-7675

Megan Degenfelder — Superintendent of Public Instruction
Dicky Shanor — Chief of Staff

MEMORANDUM

TO: School District Superintendents
Curriculum Coordinators
High School Principals
High School Counselors

FROM: Wanda Maloney, Chief Policy Officer

DATE: February 21, 2023

SUBIJECT: Douvas Memorial Scholarship - Call for Applications

DOUVAS MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP - CALLFOR
APPLICATIONS

Applications are now being accepted for the Douvas Memorial Scholarship, a first-generation
American scholarship established by Peter George Douvas, an immigrant from Greece. One $500
scholarship will be awarded to a first-generation American youth who demonstrates financial need
and motivation to attend college.

Recipient Requirements:

1. High school senior or between the ages of 18 and 22.

2. Wyoming resident.

3. Use the scholarship at one of the state's seven community colleges or the University of
Wyoming.

4. Use the scholarship to partially meet education expenses during the school year that
follows the spring application.

The 2023 application must be submitted by student applicants no later than May 15, 2023. Student
applicant status will be shared by email at the end of May 31, 2023. A $500 check will be mailed to
the college of the recipient’s choice in August, 2023 to be used for education expenses.

Apply for the Douvas Scholarship here.

Wanda Maloney — Chief Policy Officer | Trent Carroll — Chief Operations Officer | Shelley Hamel — Chief Academic Officer


https://www.jotform.com/form/211456065789162

For more information, visit the Wyoming Department of Education website, or contact Madison Lacey,
Hathaway Scholarship Consultant, at 307-777-6840 or madison.lacey@w\o.gov.
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